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Ca1907 —still referred to as Market Square. Christ Church and St Andrews
not yet built. QATE building not yet constructed
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Ca1915—QATB building was built in 1914, St Andrews and
Christ Church new building still not constructed.




Ca1933— Christ Church was dedicated in 1927, and St Andrews
in 1932 . Council named Buss park in the early 1930s.

Ca1959— New fagade on Fire Station. Parkvue Building is built,
and Tennis Courts have gone from Buss Park. Parish Hall of Christ Church opened in 1959.

All photographs are part of the Picture Bundaberg collection
donated by residents of the Bundaberg Regional area.




